Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: software contract
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

The information I'm requesting is regarding the software contracts that the organisation uses, for the following fields.

The organisation's primary corporate Finance Software Solution:

For example, Agresso, Integra, Sapphire Systems; software of this nature.

1. Name of Supplier: Can you please provide me with the software provider for each contract? 
Answer:

Unit4 

2. The brand of the software: Can you please provide me with the actual name of the software. Please do not provide me with the supplier name again please provide me with the actual software name. 
Unit4 Business World “UBW”; Milestone 7 version 7.00(4)

3. Description of the contract: Can you please provide me with detailed information about this contract and please state if upgrade, maintenance and support is included. 

Support & Maintenance of Perpetual licences for on premise solution, includes upgrades and fixes. 

Please also list the software modules included in these contracts.

Financials

· Accounts payable

· Accounts receivable

· Bank reconciliation

· Budgeting & Forecasting

· Cash accounting

· CIS

· VAT

· Fixed assets

· General ledger

· Legal debt recovery

Procurement/logistics

· Purchasing

· Sales orders

· Inventory management

Projects

· Resource planning

· Timesheets

· Works orders

· Costing and Billing

Reporting

· Integrations for Microsoft Word and Excel

· Browser reports

· Enquiries

Human Resources

· Data storage only for part of the payroll process


4. Number of Users/Licenses: What is the total number of user/licenses for this contract? 

Enterprise Site licence (Corporate wide not limited to number of users) 

5. Annual Spend: What is the annual average spend for each contract? 

£72,000

6. Contract Duration: What is the duration of the contract please include any available extensions within the contract.

10 years including extensions 

7. Contract Start Date: What is the start date of this contract? Please include month and year of the contract. DD-MM-YY or MM-YY. 
01/04/2012

8. Contract Expiry: What is the expiry date of this contract? Please include month and year of the contract. DD-MM-YY or MM-YY. 
31/03/2022

9. Contract Review Date: What is the review date of this contract? Please include month and year of the contract. If this cannot be provided please provide me estimates of when the contract is likely to be reviewed. DD-MM-YY or MM-YY. 
Already undertaken. Procurement has already been advertised and is in evaluation currently. 

10. Contact Details: I require the full contact details of the person within the organisation responsible for this particular software contract (name, job title, email, contact number). 

The Council can confirm that this information is held, however, disclosure of personal data relating to junior members of staff below Heads of Service are exempt from release as the Council considers that to be an absolute exemption under Section 40(2) (personal data), and this therefore constitutes a refusal under Section 17 of the Act. 

The Council judges that disclosure of this information to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles, notably Principle 1-fair, lawful and transparent processing and Principle 2 – processing for specified, legitimate & explicit purposes. 

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
